

To: Robert Gordy
E-Mail: rsgordy@gtsstpete.com
From: Doug Young
Date: June 21, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0305-EX-ST-2010

Message:

You made several changes to the application since the last request for information that will delay processing.

- 1) You changed the frequency band from 1250-1400 MHz to 1240-1410 MHz. Your license was granted with the former. You said that you were doing exactly what you were doing at the previous locations, so the need to change this is not obvious. Also, 1400-1410 MHz cannot be approved under any circumstances because that is a passive band.
- 2) You changed from peak ERP to mean ERP. The FAS at NTIA prefers peak. If you feel the need to also express mean, do so in an exhibit.
- 3) You entered a new frequency line for 1250-1400 MHz without any bandwidth or emission data. This is not allowed.

If you want quick approval, you should ask for the same frequency and power parameters that are on your license. If that is not possible, then you need to explain the above discrepancies.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 21, 2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 11272